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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin <Huma@cllntonemail.com> 
Thursday, December OB, 2011 3: 1 O PM 
Abedin, Huma 
FW: Invitation to The Women in Public Service Project and Colloquium - URGENT 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

From: Saleha Abedin I I 86 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 201112:59 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
subject: Fwd: Invitation to The Women In Public Service Project and Colloquium - URGENT 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara 
Nielsen, Senior Reviewer 

FYI 

--Forwarded message --
~--""-'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

From: Saleha Abedin 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: Thu, Dec 8, 2011 at 8:58 PM 
Subject: Invitation to The Women In Public Service Project and Colloquium - URGENT 
To: wpsdc20ll@gmail.com<mai!to:wpsdc2011@smail.com> 
Cc: "Saleha Abedln, Dr." 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Dear Elan International LlC, 

Following your message of 23rd November 2011 (see below) addressed to our President Dr. Suhalr H. Al Qurashl with 
the Invitation to The Women In Public Service Project and Colloquium, which we duly responded to on time and 
completed the survey, etc., we have not received any acknowledgement or feedback from you or any one else from the 
State Department. · · 

Recognizing that acceptance of this Invitation involves a 10,000 mile journey and other travel logistics and those of 
participation, etc, It would be very helpful to know the nature of the program and Information on other participants who 
will be attending, In addition to the Secretary of State and the Presidents of five US women's colleges. · 

Any further information will be very helpful for President Al Qurashl to plan her visit to DC and participate in the 
Colloquium. 

She is currently scheduled to arrive In DC a couple of days before the Colloqulm and Is already on her way via the UK 

Thanks and best regards, 

Saleha Abedln 

Saleha M. Abedin, Ph.D. 
Dar Al-Hekma College 
P.O. Box 34801 I Jeddah 21478 I KSA 
T: +966-2-630-3333 l I 
M: I._ _ ___ __. 
F: +966-2-631-6270 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05836628 Date: 10/30/2015 

86 

86 

86 
86 
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E: sabedin@dah.edu.sa<mailto:sabedin@dah.edu.sa> 
W: www.dah.edu.sa<http://www.dah.edu.sal> 

Date: November 23, 20114:53:55 GMT-+-03:00 
To: "Suhalr Al Qurashi, Dr." 

Cc: 
"mailto:<mallto:wpsdc2011@gmall.com%3Ewpsdc2011@gmall.com%3E>wpsdc2011@gmall.com<mallto:wpsdc2011@g 
mall.com»wpsdc2011@gmail.com<mallto:wpsdc201l@lgmall.com>> 

Subject: Invitation to The Women In Public Service Project and Colloquium 

Dear Dr. Suhalr H. Al Qurashl, 

Please find attached an Invitation from The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton, Secretary of State, and the Presidents of 
Barnard, Bryn Mawr, Mount Holyoke, Smltht and Wellesley Colleges for the launch of The Women in Public Service 
Project and Colloquium. If you cannot attend, you may send someone in your place. 
Details for the events are below: 

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 

Times: 9:00a.m. - l:OOp.m. -The Women In Public Service Project and Colloquium, 
U.S. Department of State, Dean Acheson Auditorium 

Locations: U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20520 

RSVP: 
Please RSVP for this event by November 25th by filling out the required short survey 
here«https:ljdocs.google.com/spreadsheet/yiewform?formkev=dEllandk!iJISDMyRnpHYXRYdlBxcWc6MA>https:ljdoc 
s.google.com/spreads~eet/vlewform?formkev=dEllandk!iJISDMvRnpHYXRYdlBxcWc6MA> 

Please present photo Identification at the door. Please arrive at 8:30am for security check-In at the 23rd Street Entrance 
of the State Department (350 23rd St., between C & D Sts.) Please plan to leave your luggage at the hotel as we do not 
have storage space at the Department of State 

HOTEL: Elan International can provide hotel options in the area. Please contact Elan at Sent from: 

Elan International LLC 
U.S. Department of State Contractor 
(301} 589-2080 
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